Adeel Ahmed

Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ilo@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1999 - 2001

About

Dr. Adeel Ahmed is working as Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Adeel Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Master In Business Administration

University of Newcastle , Australia	
BSc in Stats, Maths, Econoics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1993 - 1996
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	1980 - 1990
Experience	
Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
AD NIO (International Strategy & Partnerships) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2024
Manager IC University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2022
MANAGER NIO University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
MANAGER NIO University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2014
Manager IC University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2014
Manager IC University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2010
General Manager Marketing University Main Office (UMO)	2008 - 2009
Deputy Manager CPSP , Ravi Road G-8 Markaz Islamabad	2006 - 2008
Assistant Manager Millat Group of Companies Lahore , Gulberg, Lahore	2004 - 2006
Assistant Marketing Manager Sukh Chan Wellness Club , Gulberg Lahore	2004 - 2004
Marketing Manager Trident Consultants , Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	2002 - 2003